Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray ‘ Sally Hamilton
Mayor _ CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: FEBRUARY 3, 2014

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO AGREEMENT WITH THE NATIONAL
COUNCIL ON CRIME AND DELINQUENCY FOR A PRISON RAPE
ELIMINATION PROJECT IN THE DIVISION OF COMMUNITY
CORRECTIONS

On May 2, 2013 (Resolution No. 205-2013), Council approved acceptance of federal funds in the
amount of $44,314 with the National Council on Cnime and Delinquency under a cooperative
agreement with the Bureau of Justice Assistance under the Establish “Zero Tolerance” Cultures for

Sexual Abuse in Local Adult and Juvenile Detention Faciliies grant program. Expiration date of
project is March 31, 2014,

The National Council on Crime and Delinquency has offered the LTFUCG Amendment #1
extending the period of performance through September 30, 2014. The amendment provides for
no other changes.

Council authorization to execute Amendment No. 1 is hereby requested.

Irene Gooding, Director )
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Xe: Clay Mason, Commussioner of the Department of Public Safety
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